Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 3:34 PM

To: 'DeAnn Grant'; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Jennifer Knowlton; Ike Tavarez; Robert McNeill; Sheldon
Hitchcock; Dakota Neel; Rebecca Haskell

Subject: RE: (Final Inspection Notice) Patton 5 Fee #002H Battery (30-015-39815) 06-02-2019
(2RP-5492)

Attachments: (C-141 Final) Patton 5 Fee #002H 30-015-39815_COG 8.22.19.pdf

RE: Patton 5 Fee #002H Battery (30-015-39815) 06-02-2019 (2RP-5492)

Ms. Grant

OCD has received your closure request and final C-141 for Patton 5 Fee #002H Battery (30-015-39815) 06-02-2019 (2RP-
5492), thank you. This closure is approved.

Thank you,

Victoria Venegas

EMNRD

OCD-District Il

811 S First St. Artesia

NM 88210
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or
local laws and/or regulations.

From: DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2019 12:37 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Cc: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
<Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Jennifer Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com>; Ike Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>;
Robert McNeill <RMcNeill@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Dakota Neel
<DNeel2@concho.com>; Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>

Subject: [EXT] (Final Inspection Notice) Patton 5 Fee #002H Battery (30-015-39815) 06-02-2019 (2RP-5492)

Mr. Bratcher,

COG Operating, LLC is giving notice that a final inspection will be conducted at the above mentioned location in two (2)
business days. Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you,

DeAvrwv Grant

HSE Administrative Assistant
agrant@concho.com
COG Operating LLC
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